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Copy

Memo

TO: Chief, EE

From: Deputy Security Ufficer, CIA

Subject:

9 February 1953

1. Reference is made to your memorandum of 4 Februar7 1953 con-
cerning r- Is passport and recent developments in Germany con-
cerning the BDJ.

2. Upon his return to the United States in September 1952,

C7	 3 surrendered his passport to	 7 but we are unable
to locate the passport at this time. At least, it is not in c_

possession. Mrs. Shipley, Chief, Passport Division, State Department,
has been requested to place a stop on the issuance of any passport to

0 on the basis that his travel overseas would not be in the
.best interests of the United States.

3. c7	 1 is calling at this office today and will be informed
of the current developments in Germany reference the BDJ. At that time
our instructions will be renewed that he is not to discuss his overseas
activities with anyone, and any attempt by outside persons to query him
are to be refused and the matter to be reported immediately to this office.
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